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 Procurement Management Department 
2115 Second Street, 1st Floor 

Fort Myers, FL  33901 
Main Line:  (239) 533-8881 

Fax Line:  (239) 485-8383 
www.leegov.com/procurement 

Posted Date:  March 21, 2023 
 
Solicitation No.: B230074CJV 
 
Solicitation Name:  Fort Myers Beach Temporary Switchgear & Electrical Equipment  
  
Subject:   Addendum Number 3 
 
The following represents clarification, additions, deletions, and/or modifications to the above referenced bid. This 
addendum shall hereafter be regarded as part of the solicitation. Items not referenced herein remain unchanged, including 
the response date. Words, phrases or sentences with a strikethrough represent deletions to the original solicitation. 
Underlined words and bolded, phrases or sentences represent additions to the original solicitation. 
 
1. ATTACHMENT: NONE 

 
2. QUESTIONS/ANSWERS 

1. Where is the existing FPL transformer we need to connect the switchgear to? 
Answer See attachment E-199, included in the original solicitation package. 
 
2. Are the bold MCC6 & MCC7 feeders on the one line picked up under another project? 
Answer All feeders out of the main switchgear must be fed from temporary cable.  
 
3. What are the projected start & completion dates if any? 
Answer Commencement date would be determined based on approval by the Lee 

County Board of County Commissioners. The temporary switchgear may be 
installed up to five (5) years.  

 
4. Will each MCC (#6 and #7) require only a single cable run (good for 1200 amps) from 

the temporary switchgear? 
Answer This should be based on the full load for each 1200 amp main.  
 
5. We don’t need to provide all the breakers found in each MCC, correct? 
Answer Breakers in the temporary switchgear should match the one-line drawings, E-

200 of the original solicitation package. 
 
BIDDER/PROPOSER IS ADVISED, YOU ARE REQUIRED TO ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS 
ADDENDUM WHEN SUBMITTING A BID/PROPOSAL.  FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THIS 
REQUIREMENT MAY RESULT IN THE BIDDER/PROPOSER BEING CONSIDERED NON-RESPONSIVE. 
 
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE SOLICITATION DOCUMENTS ARE AND SHALL 
REMAIN THE SAME. 
 
Christy VanAllen 
      
Procurement Analyst: Christy VanAllen 
Direct Line:  239-533-8839 
Lee County Procurement Management 
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